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Greetings,
 
Please be advised that this evening the Empowered Community Administration has received from
John Jeffrey, the ICANN Corporate Secretary, two formal notices regarding ICANN Board actions that
are subject to Empowered Community review:
 

1. FY19 Operating Plan and Budget
2. Update to the Five Year Operating Plan 2019

 
Notification by the ICANN Secretary has triggered the 21 day Rejection Action Petition Period, as
stipulated in Annex D, Section 2.2 of the ICANN Bylaws.
 
Best Regards,
Stephen Deerhake
ccNSO Representative to the Empowered Community Administration
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